From: Collins, Joseph

To: "jperkoski@robbins-schwartz.com"
Subject: FW: Agenda
Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 11:58:39 AM

Joe, just an fyi. Another disagreeable meeting with Deanne yesterday, same as last week where she
insisted she has the authority to revise the agenda created by Birt, McGuire and Wozniak. She
followed up with this email today, and | am forwarding my response as well. Just wanted to keep you
in the loop in case this goes anywhere.

By the way, | also spoke to Laz Lopez and Karen Hunter Anderson yesterday, who both agree that the
Vice Chair does not automatically assume the Chairman’s duties until the next organizational
meeting in April. They both said it would be appropriate for the Board to elect a chair at the next
available meeting. Deanne was not happy when | told her that yesterday. She is standing by Tim
Elliott’s opinion that she is the chair until April.

—

oe

Dr. Joseph Collins
Acting Interim President
College of DuPage

630 942-3203

From: Collins, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:37 AM

To: 'Trustee Mazzochi'

Cc: Kinsella, Daniel V.; Timothy D. Elliott; ~“Board of Trustees
Subject: RE: Agenda

Dr. Joseph Collins
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